



January 20, 2015

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

RE: 1BR-HAL0815 Water Use Licence Renewal

Dear Phyllis:

Defence Construction Canada is submitting the following water use licence amendment for the continuation of the landfill monitoring program at FOX-M, Hall Beach DEW Line site. The application is being submitted on behalf of the Department of National Defence.

In addition to the application form, a remote camp questionnaire, Executive Summary in English and Inuktitut, a detailed landfill monitoring program description, updated site figures, previous NIRB Decision, and Site Map are being provided.

We trust the information provided is sufficient for you to process the application. Please feel free to contact the undersigned if you have any questions or comments.

Sincerely,



Tamara Van Dyck BSc
Coordinator, Environmental Services
Defence Construction Canada
613-995-9741
Tamara.VanDyck@dcc-cdc.gc.ca

Encl. Renewal Application Form, Remote Camp Questionnaire, Executive Summary in English and Inuktitut, Detailed Landfill Monitoring Program, Site Figures, Site Map